Attachment 11.1

LS Staff Report

MEMO TO: IHLS Board of Directors
FROM: Leslie Bednar

DATE: September 17, 2019
RE: Staffing Update

The following represents staffing changes for the month of September.

Thank you.

New Hires — Pending Board Approval

Classification: Web and IT Administrator (full-time)
Project/Location: Information Technology/ Champaign
Start Date: October 7, 2019

Salary: S 49,500/yr.

Resignations and Retirements

Classification: Sorter (part-time)
Project/Location: Operations/ Edwardsville
Last Day: September 3, 2019

Salary: $10.42/hr.

Classification: Courier (part-time)
Project/Location: Operations/ Edwardsville
Last Day: September 13, 2019

Salary: $14.82/hr.

Classification: Courier (part-time)
Project/Location: Operations/ Edwardsville
Last Day: September 18, 2019

Salary: $11.69/hr.

Classification: Sorter (part-time)
Project/Location: Operations/ Carbondale
Last Day: September 20, 2019

Salary: $9.50/hr.

Promotions/Change in Position:
Classification: Courier/ (Full Time)
Project/Location: Operations/Edwardsville
Start Date: September 15, 2019

Salary: $14.50/hr.
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